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27 July 2018

Simon Ewing-Jarvie
fyi-request-8221-340df73a@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Mr Ewing-Jarvie
| refer to your request of 4 July 2018, under the Official Information Act 1982 (OIA), for the
following information in relation to the Arrangement of Cooperation between NZ and Fiji for
Operation Wasawasa:

“‘What is the 'flagging’ arrangement for RNZN vessels during the operation i.e. do they fly a
New Zealand White Ensign as usual or a Fijian flag or some other combination?”

RNZN vessels involved in Operation Wasawasa fly the New Zealand White Ensign.

You have the right, under section 28(3) of the OIA, to ask an Ombudsman to review my
response to your request.

Yours sincerely

e

G.R. SMITH

%/Commodore, RNZN

Chief of Staff HQNZDF
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